

City of Saxman Building and Ordinance Committee Meeting March 08, 2022 4:00 PM

# **MINUTES**

# Call to Order

Mayor Seludo called the meeting to order at 4:07 PM.

# Roll Call

PRESENT Mayor Frank Seludo Committee Member Woody Watson Committee Member Norman Natkong Committee Member Gabriella Daniels

ABSENT Vice Mayor Billy Joe Thomas Committee Member Rick Makua Committee Member Denny Blair

### **Public Comment**

There was no public comment.

### **Consideration of the Agenda**

A motion was made to approve the agenda as presented. Motion Passed.

Motion made by Committee Member Watson, Seconded by Committee Member Daniels. Voting Yea: Mayor Seludo, Committee Member Watson, Committee Member Natkong, Committee Member Daniels

### **Old Business**

#### **New Business**

1. Citizen Concern for the Council's Review

Background: Feedback received from a resident through the monthly newsletter.

Discussion: The Council reviewed the Citizen Concern and would like to start discussing options for getting lighting at the base of Totem Row.

Mayor Seludo mentioned that we can start focusing on these projects this year. Focusing on yearly goals and smaller projects this year is priority. The Council should consider a multi phase plan for leveling the sidewalk and burying the wire going up one side of the sidewalk. A boardwalk can be put in for electricity where we can attach lights to it. The administrative staff should send ideas for crosswalks to the DOT. A couple lights can be put up resembling the ones at Seaport for a start.

2. Removal of Parked Vehicles

Background: Discussion on removal of parked vehicles in the Carving Center parking lot.

Discussion: The Committee decided the administrative staff should work with the Village Public Safety Officer where he can identify the vehicles that need tow warnings/citations. This needs to be a priority as tour season is approaching.

The Committee would like a report/recommendation in the Administrator's report on the status of towing vehicles.

#### 3. Draft Public Nuisances Ordinance

Background: The City Administrator would like the Council to consider a Public Nuisance Ordinance. Currently the City of Saxman code doesn't address litter, refuse and rubbish that is not an animal nuisance.

Discussion: The Council requested that the City Administrator find a more comparable Public Nuisance to our size community.

4. Old Schoolhouse

Background: Discussion of maintenance on Old Schoolhouse

Discussion: Mayor Seludo will reach out to President Williams personally and offer to budget for maintenance at the Schoolhouse whereas we can take care of our renters.

The Council requested that we schedule a meeting with BLM in regards to the Old Schoolhouse and talk to President Joe Williams in regards to maintenance at the Schoolhouse.

#### **Council Comments**

Councilor Watson: Good Meeting, we got a lot accomplished. [I would like to] thank the staff. I like the idea of the light system for the streets. I am glad we had the conversation on doing maintenance for the schoolhouse. There is a lot of work we have to get done there.

Councilor Natkong: Good Meeting, we are glad we are getting some of the vehicles moved and that we are working on getting some lighting at the schoolhouse. Everything is coming together slowly.

Councilor G. Blair: I really enjoyed having the community cards in the Newsletter although I did not like that their phone number is on there as it can be seen by the public. I did like seeing what was being said here in the office. Addressing the lights for our streets was good and I am glad this conversation went further than other ones.

Mayor Seludo: [I would like to] thank you everyone for showing up.

# Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 5:17 PM. Motion Passed.

Motion made by Mayor Seludo, Seconded by Committee Member Watson. Voting Yea: Mayor Seludo, Committee Member Watson, Committee Member Natkong, Committee Member Daniels

Frank Seludo, Mayor
Lori Richmond, City Clerk